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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ramendra Singh
Sent: 27 November 2024 18:11
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Irfan Sayed; Trupti Dalvi; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Darshan Chheda
Subject: RE: Model confirmation LKN Dom The Irish House

Dear Trupti, 
 
Please raise the below Item PR 
 

1. Work Table with 1 US and Back Splash : 625 x 735 x 600 + 400 mm. 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 
 
 

From: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 19 November 2024 17:33 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh 
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: Model confirmation LKN Dom The Irish House 
 
Hii Ramendra, 
 
As per discussion yesterday we cannot get the fabricated fryer procured due to safety reasons. 
 
Please find below model which can be ordered as an alternate. 
 

1. Twin Tank Deep fat fryer - Make Sirman, Model -Eldorado 8 x 2. 

 
We will also require a work table with 1 U/s which needs to be added as we are getting the table top fryer, specs are as follows :  
 

1. Work Table with 1 US and Back Splash : 625 x 735 x 600 + 400 mm. 

Thanks & Regards, 
 
Darshan Chheda 
Assistant Manager – Kitchen Design 
Semolina kitchens private limited 
9870189473 
Darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com 
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From: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: 18 November 2024 17:22 
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
  
Dear Ramendra, 
 
Fryer required is twink tank fryer as per the drawings attached in the fabricated equipment drawing file. 
 
We will have to go ahead with Fabricated fryer twin tank - 8Ltrs each and 1Ph connection each. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Darshan Chheda 
Assistant Manager – Kitchen Design 
Semolina kitchens private limited 
9870189473 
Darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com 
  
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: 18 November 2024 17:04 
To: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh 
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Model confirmation LKN Dom The Irish House  
  
Dear Darshan, 
  
Please find attached catalogue model  
  
  
Deep fat fryer - Floor standing fabricated Equipment required. As till now all the Irish team is using the Floor standing Fryer fabricated Model. 
  
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  
  
  
  

From: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 18 November 2024 15:47 
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
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Suggested model is good to go as per operation, but need to check on the quality terms as Sirman is well known brand for mincer and food processing equipment.  
  
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
Sent: 18 November 2024 12:44 
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
  
Kindly confirm the same 
  

As per BOQ Model  Available model  
ITEM NAME QTY Brand name model no 
Meat Mincer ( 2 HP)  -  - 
SIRMAN - TC 12 E 1.00 

Karma AEG12N 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  
  

From: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 16 November 2024 18:05 
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
  
Deep fryer - Electric Operated. 
  
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
Sent: 16 November 2024 16:37 
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
  
Kindly confirmed Deep fat fryer Gas operated required or Electric 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  

From: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 16 November 2024 16:09 
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
Microwave - Good to go as per suggested Model. 
Sandwich Griller - Good to go as per suggested Model. 
Under counter Dishwashing unit - Good to go as per suggested Model. 
  
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
Sent: 16 November 2024 15:22 
To: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh 
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Model confirmation LKN Dom The Irish House  
  
Dear Darshan, 
  
Kindly confirm the below model for the LKN Dom The Irish House 
  

    AS per BOQ BRAND and Model   TFS Proposed Brand and model 
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City OUTLET NAME ITEM NAME Brand Model no QTY Vendor 
Name 

  

Lucknow LKN Dom The Irish 
House 

Deep Fat Fryer - To 
Accommodate 1 2 GN Pan Two 
Numbers - 8 Litres Capacity - 625 
x 730 x 850 + 150 - CUSTOM 
FABRICATED -  

    1.00 Butler Single Tank 8 litre Electric 
Fryer EF 8 
Model : EF-8 Power : 3.25 
kW Dimensions (W x Dx H 
in mm) : 260x410x340 Volts 
: 220 V 

Lucknow LKN Dom The Irish 
House 

Microwave Oven (23 Litres 
Capacity) - 512 x 403 x 310 - 
Menumaster - RMS510TS 

Menumaster  RMS510TS 1.00 Butler MWO25 

Lucknow LKN Dom The Irish 
House 

Sandwich Griller - 437 x 400 x 
200 - Toastmaster - E - DPX - 11 

Toastmaster   E - DPX - 
11 

1.00 Karma GH811 PA-KM 

Lucknow LKN Dom The Irish 
House 

Under Counter Dish Washing 
Machine - 610 x 600 x 820 - 
Electrolux - 400153 

Electrolux -  400153 1.00 Electrolux 400202 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  
  


